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Allianz Business Trust Proposal Form

	Proposer’s Details

	Name of Proposer (in full) : 

	Mailing Address :

	

	Insured Location (if different) :

	

	Tel. No. :                                                             Fax No. :                                    Website :

	Proposer’s Trade or Occupation : 

	Type of Building:

□ Commercial
□ Industrial
	Fire Sprinkler Protection: 
□ Yes     □ No

	Age of Building:
	

	Period of Insurance : From (Day/Month/Year)
         


To (Day/Money/Year)

	

	Section I – Business Contents (Basis Cover)

	1)
On Business Contents including furniture, fixtures & fittings
HK$_______________________

and tenants improvements

2)
On Stock in trade (including____________________________________)
HK$_______________________



	

	Section II – Business Interruption

	A. Additional Expenditure






Free Cover

	B. Loss of Income                                                                                                     
Optional Cover

Estimated Gross Income for the next 12 months
HK$_______________________

Sum Insured
HK$_______________________

Sum Insured should be the same as the estimated gross income

(It should be be proportionately increased if the Indemnity Period exceeds 12 months.)

Indemnity Period required:
□ 12 Months
□ 18 Months
□ 24 Months



	

	Section III – Money and Personal Assault 




Free Cover

	

	Section IV – Liabilities

	A. Employees’ Compensation 






Optional Cover

Please provide details of all employees:



	Occupation of Employees 
	Number of Employees
	Estimated Annual Earnings (HK$)

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	B. Public Liability 









	Limit of Indemnity :  


□HK$5,000,000


□HK$10,000,000


	Insurance History

	
Yes 
No

1.
Have you ever been refused insurance or had any special terms or conditions 
□
 □

imposed by any Insurer?

2.
Have you sustained any loss, whether insured or otherwise, in connection with any
□
 □

of the covers for which insurance has been requested during the last three years?

3.
Have you ever been convicted of, or is any prosecution pending for, any offence
□
 □

involving dishonesty of any kind (e.g. involving fire, fraud, theft etc.)?

4.
Has any company in which you have an interest ever been declared bankrupt, the
□
 □

subject of bankruptcy, proceedings or made any arrangement with creditors?

5.
Are you at present insured or have you made a proposal for insurance in respect
□
 □

of any of the cover to which this application applies?

If “Yes” for any of the above questions, please give details.

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________



	Declaration

	I declare that the foregoing statements and particulars are true and complete and that this proposal shall form the basis of the contract with Allianz Insurance (Hong Kong) Limited.

___________________________________________________​​____ 
Date: __________________________________________



Proposer’s Signature 





Day/Month/Year

Disclosure: Any facts known to you which are likely to affect acceptance or assessment of the risks proposed for insurance must be disclosed.  Should you have any doubt about what you should disclose, do not hesitate to tell us or your broker/insurance advisor. We recommend you keep a record for your future reference, of any additional information given. Making sure we are informed is for your own protection, as failure to disclose may mean that your policy will not provide you with the cover you require, or perhaps may invalidate the policy altogether.

This insurance will not begin until this proposal has been accepted by the Company and evidence of cover has been issued.



All the terms and conditions are subject to the Allianz Business Trust Insurance Policy wording.
